
Kenyana Davis 

4/11/2013 10:07:16 AM
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
sgs@dcbsf.com (sgs@dcbsf.com); cem@newsdata.com (cem@newsdata.com); 
service@cforat.org (service@cforat.org); grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org 
(grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org); bstrottman@meyersnave.com 
(bstrottman@meyersnave.com); margaret@mfelts.com (margaret@mfelts.com); 
pucservice@dralegal.org (pucservice@dralegal.org); gburke@ap.org 
(gburke@ap.org); jmullan@meyersnave.com (jmullan@meyersnave.com); 
wwester@smud.org (wwester@smud.org); abb@eslawfirm.com 
(abb@eslawfirm.com); atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com 
(atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com); rvn@a-klaw.com (rvn@a-klaw.com); 
wmc@a-klaw.com (wmc@a-klaw.com); kpp@cpuc.ca.gov (kpp@cpuc.ca.gov); 
dbp@cpuc.ca.gov (dbp@cpuc.ca.gov); MD7@cpuc.ca.gov (MD7@cpuc.ca.gov); 
kwt@cpuc.ca.gov (kwt@cpuc.ca.gov); michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov 
(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Service in CPUC Docket No. 1.11-02-016

We are re-serving this because we received several error messages and apologize if you are receiving 
this twice.

Kiana V. Davis 
Legal Assistant
Office of City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hall, Room 325
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 554-4649 Direct Line
(415) 554-4763 Facsimile
— Forwarded by Kenyana Davis/CTYATT on 04/11/2013 10:01 AM —

From: Kenyana Davis/CTYATT
To: nsuetake@turn.org, bts1@pge.com, filings@a-klaw.com, ked6@pge.com, nes@a-klaw.com, sgs@dcbsf.com,
gburke@ap.org, cem@newsdata.com, grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org, bstrottman@meyersnave.com, 
jmullan@meyersnave.com, service@cforat.org, pucservice@dralegal.org, margaret@mfelts.com, abb@eslawfirm.com, 
william.wester@smud.org, atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com, wmc@a-klaw.com, rvn@a-klaw.com, MD7@cpuc.ca.gov, 
dbp@cpuc.ca.gov, kpp@cpuc.ca.gov, michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov, kwt@cpuc.ca.gov, ayk@cpuc.ca.gov, ako@cpuc.ca.gov, 
caj@cpuc.ca.gov, djg@cpuc.ca.gov, edd@cpuc.ca.gov, cpe@cpuc.ca.gov, hym@cpuc.ca.gov, kcl@cpuc.ca.gov, 
kab@cpuc.ca.gov, mwt@cpuc.ca.gov, mlc@cpuc.ca.gov, ram@cpuc.ca.gov, tdp@cpuc.ca.gov, tcr@cpuc.ca.gov, 
ttf@cpuc.ca.gov,
Cc: Margarita Gutierrez/CTYATT@CTYATT

Date: 04/10/2013 04:09 PM

Subject: Service in CPUC Docket No. 1.11-02-016

Attached is the RESPONSE OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO TO 
PG&E’S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF ALJ’S MARCH 28 RULING OR,

SB GT&S 0291163
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IN THE ALTERNATIVE, DIRECTING OTHER PARTIES TO REFILE THEIR 
OPENING BRIEFS DELETING REFERENCE TO MATERIALS NOT IN THE 
RECORD OF THIS PROCEEDING in PDF/A format.

This document has been E-filed with the California Public Utilities Commission's San 
Francisco office.
Kiana V. Davis 
Legal Assistant
Office of City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
City Hail, Room 325
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 554-4649 Direct Line
(415) 554-4763 Facsimile

SB GT&S 0291164


